
From: McMurry Ready Mix 307 235 0144 0610612008 09:07 #730 P. 0011002 

P.O. Box 2488; Cesper. Wyoming 82802 
(307) 473-9581 FAX (307) 235-0144 

US NRC, Region N 
To: From: DavidHombeck 

Attn: Roberto J. Toms 
Fax: (817) 860-8263 Pages: 2 (including cover) 

Phone: (817) 860-8189 Date: 6/6/2008 

Re: RSO Training Certification cc: 
D For 0 

Mr. Toms, 

Included is a copy of my RSO Training CeMcate as requested for t@Murry Ready A n i  Cos’s license 
name change. Please contact me should you need a d d i i  h’rformahon . ordoannentatkwt. 

Thank you. 

J. David Hornbeck 
SafetYlEnvimmental D W r  

(307) 473-9581 
d a v e h @ r n m u ~  . corn 

W u n y  Ready MiCo. 
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Roberto J Torres 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Roberto J Torres 
Thursday, June 05,2008 3:49 PM 
'daveh @ mcmurryreadymix.com' 
Amendment request 

David: 

I will be processing your amendment request dated April 17,2008 for the company name change and to 
change the RSO from Mr. Crnich to you. To complete the RSO name change I need to receive from you a 
copy of your training certificate as a portable nuclear gauge user OR copy of training certificate as Radiation 
Safety Officer. Either of these documents will qualify you to be named on the license as RSO. If you don't 
have the training certificate you will have to request that someone else be named RSO on the license until you 
get trained. You can provide your response via email to me as a pdf file. Thank you. 

Roberto J. Torres 
Senior Health Physicist 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety, Branch B 
612 East Lamar Boulevard, Suite 400 
Arlington, Texas 76011-4125 
Email: robertoi.torres@nrc.gov 
Telephone: 817-860-8189 
Facsimile: 817-860-8263 or 817-860-8188 
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